Amman Chamber of Commerce
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From: haneen@cityevents.com.sa
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Amman Chamber of Commerce
Subject: RE: Amman Chamber of Commerce
Attachments: Saudi Exhibitions.xlsx

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Hope this email finds you well.
Thank you for adding our exhibition to your website we greatly appreciate it.

We just wanted to point out that the date of the exhibition has been changed and there will be a slight
change in the name of the exhibition.

We also have another exhibition happening on the same days that is focusing on vets.
As for next year we have SIMEC that will be happening in February 2026.

Kindly find attached a file with all the details for the exhibitions.

Kindest Regards,

Haneen Alsaqaf
Digital Media & Marketing Manager

Mob.:  (+966) 539012341

Tel. (+966) 11 464 0321 (Ext.: 27) _
Email: haneen@cityevents.com.sa
Website: www.cityevents.com.sa ' 1 7 8 3
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Saudi International Marine Exhibition

From: Amman Chamber of Commerce <AmmanChamberofCommerce@acc.org.jo>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:38 AM

To: exhibition@cityevents.com.sa

Subject: Amman Chamber of Commerce
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Expo Location Date Website Commodity Number Email
https://www.petvet-
Saudi Pet E 4™ Editi expo.com/en
R SL S = o Riyadh Saudi Arabia | 24-26 November 2025 Pets (+966) 533054004 | exhibition@cityevents.com.sa
Sl oS https://www.petvet-
expo.com/
https://www.veterina
S . o .. ry-expo.com/en
SHct Yot Bxpo 4. Edition Riyadh Saudi Arabia 24-26 November 2025 Veterinary (+966) 533054004 | exhibition@cityevents.com.sa
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https://www.veterina
ry-expo.com/

Saudi International Marine
Exhibition (SIMEC) 5" Edition
Lanatl) A€l 89 01 I gall oyl
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Riyadh Saudi Arabia

8-10 February 2026

https://www.simec-
expo.com/en

https://www.simec-
expo.com/

Aquaculture

(+966) 533054004

exhibition@cityevents.com.sa




